TOWNSHIP OF ABINGTON

(1) PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE

October 4, 2017 7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL: HECKER - FARREN - KLINE - MYERS - ROTHMAN

ALSO ATTENDING: Township Manager MANFREDI

Township Solicitor CLARKE Director of W.W.T.P. Wrigley

MINUTES:

Motion to approve the minutes of the September 6, 2017 Public Works Committee Meeting.

PW1. PaDOT Master Agreement for Casting Adjustments 2017 - 2020

(PW-100417-01)

Motion to adopt Resolution No. 17-026 authorizing the Township of Abington to execute the 2017-2020 PaDOT Master Agreement for Casting Adjustments and to authorize the Township Manager to sign the Master Agreement, Project Initiation Form and Change Order documents for the duration of the Agreement.



PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE

BOARD ACTION REQUEST

10/4/17	PW-100417-01	FISCAL IMPACT
DATE	AGENDA ITEM NUMBER	Cost > \$10,000.
Wastewater		Yes No V
Department		PUBLIC BID REQUIRED
		Cost > \$19,700. Yes
AGENDA ITEM:		

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Every three years PaDOT reissues their Master Agreement for Casting Adjustments to update the unit costs for each construction item. The Wastewater Department has 24 inch diameter sanitary manhole castings that may need to be raised or lowered as a result of PaDOT's milling and overlay projects. The unit prices are the basis for the construction work that is incorporated into each road resurfacing project. At the conclusion of a resurfacing project a count of the manholes that required adjustment is utilized to determine the total cost for all casting adjustments completed by PaDOT's contractor, which is billed to Abington.

The items involved in our sewer system are as follows:

PaDOT Master Agreement for Casting Adjustments 2017-2020

Work Item Description	Item No.	2017-2020	2014-2020
		Unit Cost	Unit Cost
Remove Casting add riser (concrete 0-3")	9952	\$473	\$553
Remove Casting add riser (flexible 0-3")	9953	\$477	\$527
Remove Casting add riser (concrete 3"-8")	9958	\$908	\$814
Remove Casting add riser (flexible 3"-8")	9959	\$735	\$860
Install riser with turnbuckle (0-3")	9964	\$404	\$404
Install riser with turnbuckle (3"-4")	9966	\$465	\$465

Each paving project has its separate quantity of castings that may need adjustment. Typically, about 1/4 to 1/3 of the total manholes castings along a paving project may need to be adjusted. If PaDOT mills out 1 1/2" they generally repave by adding the same 1 1/2" of new surface, which would match the manhole casting heights. The determination of the total cost is completed by PaDOT for each project. PaDOT submits an invoice to Abington. Historically, we have reserved \$10,000 for these expenses. The past couple PaDOT resurfacing projects did not involve many manhole adjustments and the new 2017-2020 rates were lowered, therefore, the 2018 budget will be reduced to \$9,000.



PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE

BOARD ACTION REQUEST

10/4/17	PW-100417-01
DATE	AGENDA ITEM NUMBER
Wastewater	
Department	
Previous Board Actions	
-	proved by the Board of Commissioners on April 9, 2015 adopting ting Agreement No. 0601068 of the Pennsylvania Department of

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:

Motion to adopt Resolution No. 17-026 authorizing the Township of Abington to execute the 2017-2020 PaDOT Master Agreement for Casting Adjustments and to authorize the Township Manager to sign the Master Agreement, Project Initiation Form and Change Order documents for the duration of the Agreement.

RESOLUTION NO. 17-026

PADOT 2017-2020 MASTER AGREEMENT FOR CASTING ADJUSTMENTS TOWNSHIP OF ABINGTON MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

BE IT RESOLVED by the board of Commissioners of the Township of Abington, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, and it is hereby resolved by the authority of the same, that the President of the Township of Abington Board of Commissioners be authorized and directed to execute the attached PaDOT Master Agreement For Casting Adjustments on its Behalf and the Secretary be authorized and directed to attest to the same.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED by the authority of the same, that the Manager of the Township of Abington be authorized to execute the Project Initiation Form and Change Order documents for the duration of the Agreement.

TOWNSHIP OF ABINGTON

ATTEST:	
	Ву:
Richard J. Manfredi, Secretary Township of Abington	Wayne C. Luker, President Abington Board of Commissioners
DATE:	DATE:
{SEAL}	

I, <u>Wayne C. Luker, President</u> of the <u>Township of Abington Board of Commissioners</u>, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. <u>17-026</u>, that was duly adopted at the regularly scheduled public meeting of the Township of Abington Board of Commissioners held on the <u>Twelfth</u> day of <u>October</u>, <u>2017</u>.

EFFECTIVE DATE	AGREEMENT No.
(PennDOT will insert)	FEDERAL I.D. No.
	SAP VENDOR No.
	CUSTOMER No.
MASTER AGREEMENT FO	R CASTING ADJUSTMENTS
	g Adjustments ("Agreement") is made
by and between the Commonwealth Transportation ("PennDOT"),	i or Perinsylvania, Department or
and	d
, a (insert o	corporation, municipal authority, etc.
here) ("Utility").	
BACKGRO	DUND
PennDOT plans to perform one o	r both of general maintenance and
reconstruction of section(s) of certain S	State Routes within the Counties of
Bucks, Chester, Delaware, Montgome	ry and Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
("Project").	
The Project requires adjustments, i	replacements or both one or both of

PennDOT is willing to incorporate the Utility Work into PennDOT's third party contract for the Project ("Project Contract").

adjustment and replacement of the Utility's castings ("Utility Work").

This Agreement outlines the process for incorporation of Utility Work into the Project Contract with reimbursement to PennDOT of Utility Work costs.

The parties, intending to be legally bound, agree as follows:

- 1. **Initiation of Process.** PennDOT will notify the Utility of the scheduled Project. If the Utility wants the Utility Work of all or a certain number of its castings to be incorporated in the Project Contract at the Utility's expense, the Utility shall initiate the execution of the Project Initiation Form ("PIF"), Exhibit A, which is attached to this Agreement. The PIF shall identify the requested Utility Work and the cost. If PennDOT agrees to incorporate the work the appropriate PennDOT representative shall countersign the PIF and return a copy to the Utility. When signed by both parties the PIF shall be incorporated into this Agreement. Any written change to the PIF must be done through a change order which is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit B. When a change order is signed by both parties it shall be incorporated into this Agreement.
- 2. **Designated Representative.** In the PIF, the parties will each identify the individual that has the full authority to execute the PIF and change orders, if any ("Designated Representative"). If the Utility is not a corporation, it must provide proof of the authority for the Designated Representative. The Designated Representative shall be available throughout the Project to confer as needed.
- 3. **Compliance with Federal and State Statutes.** All work performed pursuant to this Agreement shall comply with the Buy America provisions in 23 U.S.C. § 313 and 23 C.F.R. § 635.410, the Steel Products Procurement Act, 73 P.S. § 1881 et seq. and 67 Pa. Code Part 459.
- 4. **Purchase of Castings**. Prior to construction of the Project, the Utility shall deliver the necessary castings to the Project site for installation by PennDOT. If during construction of the Project additional castings are necessary, the Utility is entitled to provide the castings or authorize PennDOT to

acquire the casting(s) on the open market. If PennDOT acquires castings on the open market, the Utility shall reimburse PennDOT the actual costs upon receipt of invoice from PennDOT.

- 5. **Performance of Work**. PennDOT shall perform the Utility Work required to adjust the castings to the proper elevation, on a full brick and mortar bed, in accordance with the then current PennDOT's Publication 408, Section 104.03 titled "Extra Work". The Utility acknowledges that the costs for each item are identified in Exhibit C, which is attached to this Agreement. The items identified in Exhibit C will set forth in the Project Contract.
- 6. **Term of Agreement**. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date (as defined below) or October 1, 2017, whichever is later, and shall remain in effect through September 30, 2020. The term of this Agreement shall not exceed a three (3) year term. The Effective Date shall be the date that this Agreement is fully executed by the Utility and PennDOT and all approvals required by Commonwealth contracting procedures have been obtained, as indicated by the date of the last Commonwealth signature. Following full execution, PennDOT will insert the Effective Date at the top of Page 1.
- 7. **Termination.** PennDOT has the right to terminate this Agreement for its convenience if PennDOT determines termination to be in its best interest. The Utility shall be paid for work satisfactorily completed prior to the effective date of the termination, but in no event shall the Utility be entitled to recover loss of profit. Termination shall be effective upon written notice to the Utility.
- 8. **Cooperation of Parties**. If the Utility supplies materials to PennDOT, performs any additional work, either with its own contractor or its own forces, or both the Utility shall cooperate with PennDOT in such a manner as not to interfere with or hinder the progress of the Project. Any materials provided and

additional work performed by the Utility will be at the Utility's sole expense.

- 9. **Invoicing and Payment**. Upon completion of the Utility Work by PennDOT to the satisfaction of the Utility, PennDOT shall certify to the Utility the costs in accordance with Exhibit C, and the Utility shall pay PennDOT within 60 days of receipt of PennDOT's invoice.
- 10. **Indemnification.** The Utility shall hold PennDOT harmless from and indemnify PennDOT against all claims, demands and actions based upon or arising out of any activities performed by the Utility and its employees and agents under this Agreement and shall, at the request of PennDOT, defend all actions brought against PennDOT base upon any such claims or demands.
- 11. **Highway Occupancy Permit**. Upon completion of the Project, the Utility facilities remaining in the State highway right-of-way continue to be subject to the terms and conditions of any applicable highway occupancy permit issued by PennDOT pursuant to 67 Pa. Code Part 459. The Utility shall maintain and keep the adjusted castings in good repair in accordance with applicable State laws and regulations.
- 12. **Public Utility Commission ("PUC")**. Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, if the PUC assumes jurisdiction of the Project under the Public Utility Code of 1978, Act of July 1, 1978, P.L. 598, as amended, the parties shall be bound by any orders issued by the PUC or decisions of an appropriate tribunal after the exhaustion of all appeals.
- 13. **Withdrawal of Incorporated Work**. If the Utility withdraws its request for the incorporation of the Utility Work into the Project Contract after the award of the Project Contract, the Utility shall reimburse PennDOT for all actual costs, if any, incurred by PennDOT for necessary labor and materials performed for the Utility Work prior to the time of withdrawal. The Utility shall also be

responsible for the cost of necessary materials for the Utility Work that were ordered by PennDOT prior to Utility's withdrawal if the order for said materials cannot be cancelled and if the materials cannot be used elsewhere in the Project.

- 14. **Cancellation of Project**. If PennDOT decides to cancel the Project or delay the construction beyond the scheduled construction season, PennDOT will notify the Utility in accordance with Section 23 below. Upon notification, the PIF and any change order shall become null and void and neither party shall be responsible to the other for any further costs.
- 15. **Right-to-Know Law**. The Pennsylvania Right-to-Know Law, 65 P.S. §§ 67.101—3104, applies to this Agreement. Therefore, this Agreement is subject to, and the Utility shall comply with, the clause entitled *Contract Provisions Right to Know Law* attached as Exhibit D and made a part of this Agreement. As used in this Agreement, the term "Contractor" refers to the Utility.
- 16. **Amendments and Modifications.** No alterations or variations to this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by the parties. Amendments to this Agreement shall be accomplished through a formal written document signed by the parties with the same formality as the original Agreement.
- 17. **Titles Not Controlling.** Titles of sections are for reference only, and shall not be used to construe the language in this Agreement.
- 18. **Severability**. The provisions of this Agreement shall be severable. If any phrase, clause, sentence or provision of this Agreement is declared to be contrary to the Constitution of Pennsylvania or of the United States or of the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania the applicability thereof to any government, agency, person or circumstance is held invalid, the validity of the

remainder of this Agreement and the applicability thereof to any government, agency, person or circumstance shall not be affected thereby.

- 19. **No Waiver.** Either party may elect not to enforce its rights and remedies under this Agreement in the event of a breach by other party of any term or condition of this Agreement. In any event, the failure by either party to enforce its rights and remedies under this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other term or condition of this Agreement.
- 20. **Independence of the Parties.** It is understood by and between the parties that nothing contained herein is intended or shall be construed to, in any respect, create or establish the relationship of partners between the Utility and PennDOT, or as constituting PennDOT as the representative or general agent of Utility for any purpose whatsoever.
- 21. **Assignment.** This Agreement may not be assigned by the Utility, either in whole or in part, without the written consent of PennDOT.
- 22. **No Third Party Beneficiary Rights.** The parties to this Agreement understand that this Agreement does not create or intend to confer any rights in or on persons or entities not a party to this Agreement.
- 23. **Notices.** All notices and reports arising out of, or from, the provisions of this Agreement shall be in writing and given to the parties at the address provided under this Agreement, either by regular mail, facsimile, e-mail, or delivery in person.

If to PennDOT:

Title: District Utility Manager

Address: PennDOT Engineering District 6-0, 7000 Geerdes Blvd,

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1525

Fax:

E-mail:

If to the Utility:

Title:

Address:

Fax:

E-mail:

24. **Integration and Merger**. This Agreement and, as applicable any attachments and exhibits, when executed, approved and delivered, shall constitute the final, complete and exclusive Agreement between the parties containing all the terms and conditions agreed on by the parties. All representations, understandings, promises and agreements pertaining to the subject matter of this Agreement made prior to or at the time this Agreement is executed are superseded by this Agreement unless specifically accepted by any other term or provision of this Agreement. There are no conditions precedent to the performance of this Agreement except as expressly set forth herein.

[The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.]

The parties have executed this Agreement to be effective as of the date of the last signature affixed below.

ATTEST:		(Insert Utility Name)		
by		by		
Signature	Date	Signature	Date	
Title		Title		
Assistant Secretary or	Assistant Treasurer n ership, only one part	resident must sign and the Secretary, must attest; if a sole proprietorship, only tner need sign; if a limited partnership	the owner	
If a Municipality or Aut the Project Initiation F		r signature authority for the Master Agre ed.	ement and	
		COMMONWEALTH OF PENNS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPOR		
		by		
		District Utility Manager	Date	
APPROVED AS TO AND FORM	LEGALITY	PRELIMINARILY APPROVED)	
by		by		
for Chief Counsel	Date	Senior Counsel in Charge	Date	
by Deputy General Co	unsel Date	Funds Commitment Docum		
		Certified Funds Available u Number SAP Cost Center		
by		GL Account		
Deputy Attorney G	eneral Date	Amount SAP Vendor Number		
Former Preapprove OGC No. 18-FA-52 Appv'd OAG 04/16,	.1	Office of Comptroller Operations	Date	

Agreement No.	
Vendor No	
Customer No	
FID No	
MPMS No	

PROJECT INITIATION FORM (PIF) MASTER AGREEMENT FOR CASTING ADJUSTMENTS 2017-2020

1.	Utility Name:
2.	Project Initiation Form Number: Date:
3.	Project Name:
4.	Location:
5.	Description of Work to be Performed:
ō.	Project Funding: ☐ FHWA ☐ STATE ☐ LOCAL
7.	Estimated Utility Cost: \$ (Cost detail below)

Exhibit A page 1 of 3

PIF Number:	Date:
()) (AUIIIDCI)	Dutc.

Estimated number of castings which are being incorporated into the Project by this Project Initiation Form (PIF).

Number of	Bid Item	Unit Price	Total Cost
Castings			
	9999-9950	\$388.00	
	9999-9951	\$365.00	
	9999-9952	\$473.00	
	9999-9953	\$477.00	
	9999-9954	\$591.00	
	9999-9955	\$567.00	
	9999-9956	\$690.00	
	9999-9957	\$713.00	
	9999-9958	\$908.00	
	9999-9959	\$735.00	
	9999-9960	\$951.00	
	9999-9961	\$1,183.00	
	9999-9962	\$558.00	
	9999-9963	\$250.00	
	9999-9964	\$404.00	
	9999-9965	\$279.00	
	9999-9966	\$465.00	
	9999-9967	\$495.00	

PROJECT INITIATION FORM (PIF)

Designated Project Representatives For PennDOT: Utility Name Signature Date Signature Date Name Name Title Title Email Email Telephone Telephone Address Address Close Out Data ~ For Internal Use Only Completed on: _____ Final Cost: ____

	Agreement No. Vendor No. Customer No. FID No. MPMS No.
CHANGE ORDER FORM Master Agre	eement for Casting Adjustments
1. P.I. F. No Change Order	No.:Date:
2. Project Name:	
3. Department Bridge Number/DOT Nun	nber:
4. Location:	
5. Description of Change:	
6. Estimated Project Costs:	
Prior Estimated Project Cost	\$
CO Estimated Project Cost	\$
New Total Estimated Project Cost	\$

		Vendor No	No
Desi	gnated Proje	ct Representatives	
For Department:		For Utility:	
Signature	Date	Signature	Date
Name		Name	
Title		Title	
Email		Email	
Telephone		Telephone	
Address		Address	
	Approval and	Authorization	
For Department:		For Utility:	
Signature	Date	Signature	Date
Name		Name	
Title		Title	
Close	Out Data∼ Fo	or Internal Use Only	
Completed on:	Fir	nal Cost:	

Exhibit B page 2 of 2

Contract Provisions

Type A - One-step adjustment of casting - applies where change in grade:

Does not exceed 3 inches or

(1) (2) Exceeds 3 inches but protrusion into roadway of casting reset to proposed final grade does not present a hazard to vehicular traffic

ITEM 9999-9950 0 to 15 inch diameter Utility Casting Adjustment for Resurfacing - Type A -Concrete Base - \$388.00 each 9999-9951 0 to 15 inch diameter Utility Casting Adjustment for Resurfacing - Type A -Flexible Base - \$365.00 each 9999-9952 16 to 36 inch diameter Utility Casting Adjustment for Resurfacing - Type A -Concrete Base - \$473.00 each 9999-9953 16 to 36 inch diameter Utility Casting Adjustment for Resurfacing - Type A -Flexible Base - \$477.00 each 9999-9954 37 to 54 inch diameter Utility Casting Adjustment for Resurfacing - Type A -Concrete Base - \$591.00 each 9999-9955 37 to 54 inch diameter Utility Casting Adjustment for Resurfacing - Type A -Flexible Base - \$567.0 each

This work shall consist of the resetting or grade adjustment of an existing utility casting for a vertical height of 8 inches or less, in accordance with Section 606 (Grade Adjustment of Existing Miscellaneous Structures) and within reasonably close conformity to the lines and grades shown on the drawings or established by the engineer. The casting diameter shall be determined by measuring the diameter of the lid. The base course replaced shall be of the same type removed, either concrete or flexible.

The resetting or adjustment shall be completed in a one-step operation with no temporary work anticipated. Any other change to castings shall be the responsibility of the contractor and shall be repaired or replaced at his expense.

The existing castings shall be carefully removed and cleaned, the casting reset to the proper elevation on a brick and mortar bed in accordance with (the Utility Company's specifications if attached) Section 606. Inserts, extensions or risers are not acceptable under this item. Castings requiring replacement will be provided for and delivered to the site by the Utility Company for installation by the contractor.

This item will not include any adjustment to the conical section of a manhole. That work, if required, will be paid under Item 9999-9962 Utility Manhole Neck Rebuilding.

This work will be measured by the unit each, after completion and acceptance by the Utility and the Department.

This work will be paid for at the respective predetermined contract unit price each, which price will be indicated in the proposal by the Department, complete in place as specified.

Exhibit "C" page 1 of 5

Type B - Two-step adjustment of casting - applies where change in grade:

(1) Exceeds 3 inches and

(2) Protrusion into roadway of casting reset to proposed final grade presents a hazard to vehicular traffic.

ITEM 9999-9956 0 to 15 inch diameter Utility Casting Adjustment for Resurfacing - Type B -Concrete Base - \$690.00 each 9999-9957 0 to 15 inch diameter Utility Casting Adjustment for Resurfacing - Type B -Flexible Base - \$713.00 each 16 to 36 inch diameter Utility Casting 9999-9958 Adjustment for Resurfacing - Type B -Concrete Base- \$908.00 each 9999-9959 16 to 36 inch diameter Utility Casting Adjustment for Resurfacing - Type B -Flexible Base - \$735.00 each 9999-9960 37 to 54 inch diameter Utility Casting Adjustment for Resurfacing - Type B -Concrete Base - \$951.00 each 9999-9961 37 to 54 inch diameter Utility Casting Adjustment for Resurfacing - Type B -Flexible Base - \$1,183.00 each

This work shall consist of the resetting or grade adjustment of an existing utility casting for a vertical height of 8 inches or less, in accordance with Section 606 (Grade Adjustment of Existing Miscellaneous Structures) and within reasonably close conformity to the lines and grades shown on the drawings or established by the engineer. The casting diameter shall be determined by measuring the diameter of the lid. The base course replaced shall be of the same type removed, either concrete or flexible.

The adjustment (resetting) will be completed in a two-step operation when a casting reset at the proposed final grade will protrude more than 3 inches and may cause damage to vehicular traffic or be a safety hazard prior to paving. The first adjustment will be to a temporary grade that will permit traffic to move safely over the casting. The second adjustment will be to the final grade for paving. The contractor is permitted to use steel plates in lieu of the temporary (first) adjustment for a period not exceeding five calendar days. The contractor shall be required to provide a means of access to each utility facility so that one man may enter the facility within 30 minutes without special equipment or tools. The facility location and name of utility shall be temporarily marked for emergency use. Any other change to the castings shall be the responsibility of the contractor and shall be repaired or replaced at his expense.

The existing castings shall be carefully removed and cleaned, the casting reset to the proper elevation on a brick and mortar bed in accordance with the utility specifications if attached or with Section 606. Inserts, extensions or risers are not acceptable under this item. Castings requiring replacement will be provided for and delivered to the site by the Utility Company for installation by the contractor.

This item will not include any adjustment to the conical section of a manhole. That work, if required, will be paid under Item 9999-9962 Utility Manhole Neck Rebuilding.

This work will be paid for at the respective predetermined contract unit price each, which price will be indicated in the proposal by the Department complete in place as specified.

ITEM 9999-9962 Utility Manhole Neck Rebuilding - \$558.00 per vertical foot

This work shall consist of rebuilding manhole necks any size or type for a vertical distance in excess of eight inches and resetting the existing casting within reasonable close conformity to the lines and grades shown on the drawings or established by the engineer. Only those requiring rebuilding, as determined by the Utility Company and engineer, will be measured for payment.

The existing casting will be carefully removed and cleaned. The neck shall be adjusted using brick and mortar as required. The casting shall then be set and sealed with mortar on the neck at the proper elevation for paving. If the utility and the engineer determine that the existing manhole deck is in unsatisfactory condition or cannot be adjusted, then the neck shall be removed and rebuilt as required. Any exposed brick shall be parged. All work shall be in accordance with (the Utility Company's specifications if attached) Section 600 (Incidental Construction).

This work shall be measured by the vertical foot with a minimum measurement of one foot. Where a manhole is rebuilt for a height of more than one foot, the additional height will be measured and paid to the next foot.

This work will be paid for at the respective predetermined contract unit price each, which price will be indicated in the proposal by the Department, complete in place as specified.

Type C - one piece fabricated adjustable riser with one turnbuckle for adjustments of 0 inch to 3 inches.

ITEM 9999-9963 0 to 15 inch diameter Utility Casting
Adjustment for Resurfacing - Type C - \$250.00 each

9999-9964 16 to 54 inch diameter Utility Casting
Adjustment for Resurfacing - Type C - \$404.00 each

This work shall consist of the resetting or grade adjustment of an existing utility casting by means of a one-piece prefabricated adjustment riser for a vertical height of greater than 0 inches and less than 3 inches in accordance with Section 606 (Grade Adjustment of Existing Miscellaneous Structures) and within reasonable close conformity to the lines and grades shown on the drawing or established by the engineer. The casting diameter shall be determined by measuring the diameter of the lid.

Exhibit "C" page 3 of 5

The resetting or adjustment shall be completed in a one-step operation with no temporary work anticipated. Any other change to casting shall be the responsibility of the contractor and shall be repaired or replaced at his expense.

This work will be paid for at the respective predetermined contract unit price each, which price will be indicated in the proposal by the Department, complete in place as specified.

Type D - One piece fabricated adjustable riser with one turnbuckle for adjustments greater than 3 inches.

ITEM 9999-9965 0 to 15 inch diameter Utility Casting
Adjustment for Resurfacing - Type D - \$279.00 each

9999-9966 16 to 54 inch diameter Utility Casting
Adjustment for Resurfacing - Type D- \$465.00 each

This work shall consist of the resetting or grade adjustment of an existing utility casting by means of a one-piece prefabricated adjustment riser for a vertical height of greater than 3 inches and less than 4 inches in accordance with Section 606 (Grade Adjustment of Existing Miscellaneous Structures) and within reasonable close conformity to the lines and grades shown on the drawing or established by the engineer. The casting diameter shall be determined by measuring the diameter of the lid.

The resetting or adjustment shall be completed in a one-step operation with no temporary work anticipated. Any other change to casting shall be the responsibility of the contractor and shall be repaired or replaced at his expense.

This work will be paid for at the respective predetermined contract unit price each, which price will be indicated in the proposal by the Department, complete in place as specified.

Item 9999-9967 201 Box Adjustment for Resurfacing - \$495.00 each

This work shall consist of the resetting or grade adjustment of an existing utility 201 Box casting, in accordance with Section 606 (Grade Adjustment of Existing Miscellaneous Structures) and within reasonably close conformity to the lines and grades shown on the drawings or established by the engineer. The base course replaced shall be of the same type removed, either concrete or flexible.

The adjustment (resetting) will be completed in a two-step operation when a casting reset at the proposed final grade will protrude more than 3 inches and may cause damage to vehicular traffic or be a safety hazard prior to paving. The first adjustment will be to a temporary grade that will permit traffic to move safely over the casting. The second adjustment will be to the final grade for paving. The contractor is permitted to use steel plates in lieu of the temporary (first) adjustment for a period not exceeding five calendar days. The contractor shall be required to provide a means of access to each utility facility so that one man may enter the facility within 30 minutes without special equipment or tools. The facility location and name of utility shall be temporarily marked for emergency use. Any other change to the castings shall be the responsibility of the contractor and shall be repaired or replaced at his expense.

The existing casting will be carefully removed and cleaned, the casting reset to the proper elevation in accordance with the utility specifications if attached or with PennDOT Publication 408, Section 606 (Grade Adjustment of Existing Miscellaneous Structures). Inserts, extensions or risers are not acceptable under this item. Castings requiring replacement will be provided for and delivered to the site by the Utility Company for installation by the contractor.

This work will be paid for at the respective predetermined contract unit price each, which price will be indicated in the proposal by the Department complete in place as specified.

Purchase of Sewer and Water Castings

Where it is determined <u>prior</u> to the Notice to Proceed Date, that the sewer and water castings are needed for adjustments due to type of resurfacing alternate selected, the contractor will be ordered to purchase the castings and will be reimbursed the amount of the invoice price plus ten percent for handling.

Where it is determined during construction, that the sewer and water castings are needed for adjustments, and upon concurrence by the Utility Company, the contractor will be ordered to purchase the castings in accordance with PennDOT Publication 408, Section 104.03 (Extra work).

The existing casting shall be carefully cleaned, the casting adjusted to the proper elevation by placing the riser over the cover for initial fit and 100% contact, then tighten the turnbuckle with wrench for swedge fit in accordance with (the Utility Company's specifications if attached) Section 606. Turnbuckle will be installed so as not to protrude into manhole crawl area.

Only one (1) riser will be applied to each casting adjustment and will not be applied to existing risers.

Units with two-piece risers, vertical elevating bolts, or with more than one (1) turnbuckle will not be accepted.

This item will not include any adjustment to the conical section of a manhole. That work, if required, will be paid under Item 9999-9962 Utility Manhole Neck Rebuilding.

This work will be measured by the unit each, after completion and acceptance by the Utility and the Department.

This work will be paid for at the respective predetermined contract unit price each, which price will be indicated in the proposal by the Department, complete in place as specified.

Exhibit "C" page 5 of 5

Contract Provisions - Right to Know Law

- a. The Pennsylvania Right-to-Know Law, 65 P.S. §§ 67.101-3104, ("RTKL") applies to this Contract. For the purpose of these provisions, the term "the Commonwealth" shall refer to the contracting Commonwealth agency.
- b. If the Commonwealth needs the Contractor's assistance in any matter arising out of the RTKL related to this Contract, it shall notify the Contractor using the legal contact information provided in this Contract. The Contractor, at any time, may designate a different contact for such purpose upon reasonable prior written notice to the Commonwealth.
- c. Upon written notification from the Commonwealth that it requires the Contractor's assistance in responding to a request under the RTKL for information related to this Contract that may be in the Contractor's possession, constituting, or alleged to constitute, a public record in accordance with the RTKL ("Requested Information"), the Contractor shall:
 - 1. Provide the Commonwealth, within ten (10) calendar days after receipt of written notification, access to, and copies of, any document or information in the Contractor's possession arising out of this Contract that the Commonwealth reasonably believes is Requested Information and may be a public record under the RTKL; and
 - 2. Provide such other assistance as the Commonwealth may reasonably request, in order to comply with the RTKL with respect to this Contract.
- d. If the Contractor considers the Requested Information to include a request for a Trade Secret or Confidential Proprietary Information, as those terms are defined by the RTKL, or other information that the Contractor considers exempt from production under the RTKL, the Contractor must notify the Commonwealth and provide, within seven (7) calendar days of receiving the written notification, a written statement signed by a representative of the Contractor explaining why the requested material is exempt from public disclosure under the RTKL.
- e. The Commonwealth will rely upon the written statement from the Contractor in denying a RTKL request for the Requested Information unless the Commonwealth determines that the Requested Information is clearly not protected from disclosure under the RTKL. Should the Commonwealth determine that the Requested Information is clearly not exempt from disclosure, the Contractor shall provide the Requested Information within five (5) business days of receipt of written notification of the Commonwealth's determination.
- f. If the Contractor fails to provide the Requested Information within the time period required by these provisions, the Contractor shall indemnify and hold the Commonwealth harmless for any damages, penalties, costs, detriment or harm that the Commonwealth may incur as a result of the Contractor's failure, including any statutory damages assessed against the Commonwealth.

EXHIBIT D

- g. The Commonwealth will reimburse the Contractor for any costs associated with complying with these provisions only to the extent allowed under the fee schedule established by the Office of Open Records or as otherwise provided by the RTKL if the fee schedule is inapplicable.
- h. The Contractor may file a legal challenge to any Commonwealth decision to release a record to the public with the Office of Open Records, or in the Pennsylvania Courts, however, the Contractor shall indemnify the Commonwealth for any legal expenses incurred by the Commonwealth as a result of such a challenge and shall hold the Commonwealth harmless for any damages, penalties, costs, detriment or harm that the Commonwealth may incur as a result of the Contractor's failure, including any statutory damages assessed against the Commonwealth, regardless of the outcome of such legal challenge. As between the parties, the Contractor agrees to waive all rights or remedies that may be available to it as a result of the Commonwealth's disclosure of Requested Information pursuant to the RTKL.
- i. The Contractor's duties relating to the RTKL are continuing duties that survive the expiration of this Contract and shall continue as long as the Contractor has Requested Information in its possession.

EXHIBIT D

Public Works Committee Meeting

The stated meeting of the Public Work Committee of the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Abington was held on Wednesday, September 6, 2017 at the Township Administration Building, Abington, PA., with Commissioner Hecker presiding.

CALL TO ORDER: 7:01 p.m.

ROLL CALL: Present: Commissioners HECKER, FARREN, KLINE,

MYERS, ROTHMAN

Township Manager MANFREDI

Assistant Township Manager WEHMEYER

Township Solicitor CLARKE Director of W.W.T.P. WRIGLEY

Also Present: Commissioners LUKER, SANCHEZ, DiPLACIDO, ZAPPONE, GILLESPIE, SCHREIBER, BOWMAN, SPIEGELMAN, KALINOSKI, BRODSKY

MINUTES: Commissioner Farren made a MOTION, seconded by Commissioner Myers to approve the minutes of the July 5, 2017 Public Works Committee Meeting.

MOTION was ADOPTED 5-0.

Accept the Award of the Small Water and Sewer Grant from the Commonwealth Financing Authority

Commissioner Hecker made a MOTION, seconded by Commissioner Farren to accept the award of the Small Water and Sewer Grant from the Commonwealth Financing Authority.

Commissioner Hecker asked for any comments from Commissioners.

Commissioner Kline asked for further explanation on this item.

Mr. George Wrigley, Director of W.W.T.P. replied that an application was submitted for a grant through Small Water and Sewer Grant Program, which is for sanitary sewer rehabilitation repair projects.

Commissioner Hecker asked for any public comments. There were none.

MOTION was ADOPTED 5-0.

Commissioner Hecker asked for any general comments relating to Public Works.

Public Works Committee Meeting

September 6, 2017

Lora Lehmann, 1431 Bryant Lane, asked who paraphrases the minutes before they are put into the packets?

Commissioner Hecker replied Liz Vile, Recording Secretary. Township Manager Manfredi reviews the minutes prior to being sent out to the Board.

ADJOURNMENT: 7:11 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Richard J. Manfredi, Township Manager/Secretary

sev